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Kibler, Christopher

From: Napieralski, Rob

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Rodgers, Drew

Cc: Strell, Kenneth; Kibler, Christopher
Subiject: RE: Roblin Steel - Dunkirk, NY
Drew:

| just got off the phone with Dave Locey at NYSDEC. He was in the process of typing an e-mail to you to remind about the
need to follow the truck tracking plan. We discussed that issue further and he confirmed the need to follow the plan
even though the soil being handled is not contaminated.

| had better luck with the particulate monitoring and he agreed that visual dust monitoring by the LaBella inspector
would be sufficient with the understanding that dust mitigation measures would be necessary if a problem is observed.

Rob

Robert Napieralski, C.P.G.
LaBella Associates, D.P.C.
Direct: 716-551-6283

Cell: 716-253-0444

From: Rodgers, Drew [mailto:RodgersD@co.chautauqua.ny.us]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Napieralski, Rob

Cc: Strell, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Roblin Steel - Dunkirk, NY

Thanks, Rob. | will contact the landfill to get copies of the requested items.

Thanks,
Drew

From: Napieralski, Rob [mailto:RNapieralski@LaBellaPC.com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Rodgers, Drew

Cc: Strell, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Roblin Steel - Dunkirk, NY

Drew:

We can initiate work on the Corrective Action Report on Monday and have it ready for finalization on the heels of the
final survey. Additionally, we will schedule a person for next Wed.-Thurs. to be on-site to observe the work and perform
any inspection/monitoring that NYSDEC requires.

With regard to the final report, we will need the waste manifests and gate tickets/receipts for the disposal of the
stockpile material at the County Landfill. We will review our files to see if there are any other gaps that need to be filled.

Regards,
Rob

Robert Napieralski, C.P.G.
LaBella Associates, D.P.C.



Kibler, Christopher

From: Napieralski, Rob

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 3:34 PM
To: Kibler, Christopher

Subject: FW: Roblin Site #B00173

FYI

Robert Napieralski, C.P.G.
LaBella Associates, D.P.C.
Direct: 716-551-6283

Cell: 716-253-0444

From: Locey, David (DEC) [mailto:david.locey@dec.ny.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Rodgers, Drew; Szymanski, David (DEC)

Cc: Spanos, George; Napieralski, Rob; Strell, Kenneth; Tim Dietz (Tim@dhexc.com)
Subject: RE: Roblin Site #B00173

Drew,

The plan is acceptable provided that the concrete pad is inspected after each truck passes and all
debris removed from its surface before the next truck drives onto the pad. The plan will also apply
and the procedures will be followed, throughout the repair/replacement of the clean Roblin cover.

Before the endpoint samples are collected, the on-site inspector shall determine if any of the spoils
remain co-mingled with the Roblin cover material, and if so, direct the contractor to excavate further
and remove.

Before any work begins a project schedule is required, from the resumption of the spoils removal
work to the completion of the cover repairs and submittal of the corrective action report.

The corrective action report will note that the concrete pad being used is located on the Alumax site.
An account of this use of the Alumax site will be repeated in that site’s next PRR.

David P. Locey

Environmental Engineer |, Division of Environmental Remediation
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
270 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14203-2915

P: 716-851-7220 | F: 716-851-7226 | david.locey@dec.ny.gov

www.dec.ny.gov | ﬂ | €

From: Rodgers, Drew [mailto:RodgersD@co.chautauqua.ny.us]

Sent: 09-27-2016 08:05

To: Szymanski, David (DEC) <david.szymanski@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: Locey, David (DEC) <david.locey@dec.ny.gov>; Spanos, George <SpanosG@co.chautauqua.ny.us>; Napieralski, Rob
(RNapieralski@LaBellaPC.com) <RNapieralski@LaBellaPC.com>; kstrell@labellapc.com; Tim Dietz (Tim@dhexc.com)




<Tim@dhexc.com>
Subject: Roblin Site #800173

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Dave,

Attached please find the Truck Tracking Prevention and Control plan prepared by LaBella Associates in conjunction with
the contractor D&H Excavating for completion of the stockpile removal from the Roblin Site in Dunkirk. Please review
and let us know if this will be an acceptable plan to complete the stockpile removal. It is estimated that thereis 1 -2
days of hauling that remains to complete the removal and we would like to resume that work as soon as possible
following the NYSDEC acceptance of this plan. Following removal, we will have the final “endpoint sampling” and
analytical testing completed per the CAWP and 6/24 email from email from LaBella Associates. Copies of the test results
will be provided to NYSDEC once received. We are looking forward to final resolution on this matter and thank you very
much for your understanding as we worked our way through this project.

Thank you,
Drew

Drew Rodgers, PE

Engineer lll

Chautauqua County Department of Public Facilities
454 North Work Street

Falconer, NY 14733

Phone (716) 661-8410
Fax (716) 661-8451



Associates, D.P.C. Pla

Truck Tracking Prevention & Control Plan

Former Roblin Steel Site (Site ID #B00173-9)
320 South Roberts Road

Dunkirk, NY

Prepared for:

D&H Excavating
11939 Route 98 South
Arcade, New York 14009

September 15, 2016

Belationships.
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D&H Paving, LLC Truck Tracking Prevention & Control Plan
September 15, 2016 Page |1

1.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

The former Roblin Steel site (Site ID #800173-9) located at 320 South Roberts Road in the City of
Dunkirk, New York (see Figure 1), was remediated under the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) Environmental Restoration Program (ERP) by the County of
Chautauqua between 2006 and 2010. The remedy implemented at the Roblin site included, but was not
limited to the placement of an engineering controls consisting of 1-foot of clean cover soil across the
site and the institution of a long term Site Management Plan (SMP).

The Roblin site was formerly part of a larger industrial complex and currently abuts two other
brownfield sites, which include the former Alumax (Site ID #V00589) and former Edgewood Warehouse
(Site ID #E907032) sites. The Alumax site was remediated under the NYSDEC Voluntary Cleanup
Program. The Edgewood site was investigated under the ERP and entered into the NYSDEC Brownfield
Cleanup Program, but remediation has no yet been initiated. All three sites are shown on Figure 2 and
are owned or controlled by the County of Chautauqua.

During a requisite annual inspection of the engineering controls at the Roblin site in 2014, it was
discovered that fill originating from a nearby, County road construction project had been placed on the
Roblin site, on top of the cover system. The approximately 17,500 cubic yard stockpile of fill material
also extended to the north and west onto the former Edgewood Warehouse site (see Figure 3). Pursuant
to a NYSDEC-approved Corrective Action Plan (CAWP), the fill material was characterized in the spring of
2016 and was determined to be unsuitable for placement on the Roblin, Alumax or Edgewood sites.
Therefore, as outlined in the CAWP, the stockpiled fill is required to be removed from the Roblin and
Edgewood sites.

Chautauqua County contracted with D&H Excavating (D&H) to excavate, load and transport the
stockpiled material to the Chautauqua County Landfill in Ellery, New York. The removal of the stockpile
was initiated on August 1, 2016, but was discontinued by order of the NYSDEC on August 18, 2016 due
to excessive tracking of soil onto public roads by trucks exiting the site and destined for the landfill. It is
estimated that 1-2 days of hauling remain before the stockpile is completely removed from the Roblin
and Edgewood sites. This plan is required to be approved by the NYSDEC and implemented prior to the
resumption of stockpile removal activities at the site.

2.0 PROBLEM STATEMENT

Excessive quantities of soil were being tracked onto public streets by trucks exiting the site in route to
the landfill. Measures previously employed to control the tracking of material onto the public roads
were inadequate, as were staffing levels and equipment. New and improved preventative measures
must be implemented to prevent the fouling of public roads by trucks exiting the site prior to resuming
the work. Additionally, environmental monitoring must be performed to ensure that said preventative
measures are effectively implemented.



D&H Excavating Truck Tracking Prevention & Control Plan
September 15, 2016 Page |2

3.0 PREVENTATIVE MEASURES

3.1 Weather Conditions

The hauling of fill material from the site shall not occur during or after precipitation events that cause
muddy conditions on the site. That is, hauling shall be suspended at the on-set of precipitation events
and shall not resume until dry conditions prevail on the ground surface at the site.

3.2 Truck Routing On-Site

The routing of trucks to the stockpile shall minimize the distance traveled on the unimproved ground
surface. Trucks shall be routed from the loading point at the active face of the stockpile directly to the
concrete slabs that extend along the southern limits of the site and shall remain on the concrete surface
until accessing the gravel/asphalt drive that exits to the public road. Figure 4 depicts the on-site traffic
pattern that will be utilized to minimize the fouling of truck tires.

33 Truck Wheel Wash

Upon driving onto the concrete slab, truck tires will be inspected for visible dirt/mud. If visible dirt/mud
is observed on the truck tires, high pressure potable water will be utilized to rinse the material from the
truck tires at the location shown in Figure 4. The water generated from this process will be permitted to
run off the pad and infiltrate into the ground surface. No rinse water will be permitted to leave the limits
of the brownfield sites or enter storm sewer inlets. Material dislodged from the trucks will be managed
per Section 5.0.

4.0 ROAD MAINTENANCE

4.1 Water Application

The application of water on-site and on adjacent public roads shall be limited to that which is necessary
to prevent fugitive dust emissions. The application of excessive volumes of water shall be avoided in
order to prevent the creation of muddy conditions.

4.2 Sweeping

Public roads adjacent to the site onto which trucks exiting the site are routed shall be periodically
cleaned using a sweeper that is equipped with a vacuum or a mechanical means of dirt collection and
removal. The frequency of road cleaning shall be determined by the Environmental Monitor as discussed
in Section 6.0, but shall be no less than twice daily.

4.3 Debris Removal

Any debris that is deposited on the nearby public roads by trucks exiting the site and traveling to the
landfill shall be immediately removed via manual or mechanical means and placed back in the fill
stockpile. If significant quantities of debris continue to be deposited on the public roads with regularity,
hauling shall be suspended until which time preventative measures can be adjusted or intensified to
eliminate the problem.



D&H Excavating Truck Tracking Prevention & Control Plan
September 15, 2016 Page |3

5.0 SPOILS MANAGEMENT

Debris that is dislodged or rinsed from trucks on the concrete slab shall be periodically removed via
manual or mechanical means and placed in the fill stockpile for eventual removal to the landfill. Debris
removed from the nearby public roads shall also be placed in the fill stockpile for disposal at the landfill.
Any spoil material generated after the stockpile is fully removed shall be transported to the landfill for
disposal.

6.0 DAILY MONITORING

An Environmental Monitor from LaBella Associates, D.P.C. will be on-site at all times during hauling
operations to ensure that the procedures detailed in this plan are adhered to and to monitor the
condition of the adjacent public roads. The Environmental Monitor shall be empowered to suspend
hauling operations due to weather conditions, ineffective application of the preventative measures
prescribed in this plan or other actions or conditions that result in the tracking of material onto the
public roads.

The Environmental Monitor shall direct the frequency of daily street sweeping as dictated by road
conditions, and shall ensure that debris removal is effectively performed as needed. Additionally, the
Environmental Monitor shall contact the NYSDEC should the contractor fail to adhere to this plan.
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FIGURE 1
SITE LOCATION MAP
Former Roblin Steel Facility

320 South Roberts Road
Dunkirk, New York
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FIGURE 2

PROPERTY MAP

Former Roblin Steel Facility

320 South Roberts Road
Dunkirk, New York
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Former Roblin Steel Facility
320 South Roberts Road
Dunkirk, New York
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TRUCK ROUTE/ TRUCK WASH

Former Roblin Steel Facility
320 South Roberts Road
Dunkirk, New York




300 Pearl Street
I AB E I I A Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Associates, PC. Fax: (716)551-6282

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO:

a—

Date: f‘,’////é R0IY b
. ?Project No.)

Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: = OO g
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9)
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: &  (looaly
Temperature: &5 ' °F
Wind: SE at 3 mph
Humidity: Ko %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: 2 Y43 s
wH Weather: ear
Contractor A is: M Exc‘quaJ:‘.n@ Wm Temperature: 70( °F
Contractor B is: Wind: NNW  at 9 mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: G\ %

Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:

Equipment on-site A |B |C D |1 F Visitors: Representing Time
Excava%'ag | Yen Steell Y\\‘\ea?% %15
Woker Tach R
| .
| |
| |
-
| | | Complaints/Problems:

Personnel \ |B |C |D |E__|F

Mk Elden k;ng X I

page 1 of 2



U\B E L U\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO. 2

Associates, PC.

Re:

Date g’\ (:Z,\KOG\PB

(Project No).

| Percent
Complete | Pay Req. No.

Comments:

5—\ , 66()(?3 /T(\';cv\'.ng CFF@JIMAO‘) -~ 5}10056&3 Q‘D( \9S *NC“"),C{QQ/

¢ h“\\':') - exca vator

~ 3000 St o—F mvkr{al e)(m../al-cJ

The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by:

See Attached information Yes [ No O

TASTANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC

_(Nc_lme_of rep)
Site Representative

page 2 of 2
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Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO:

Re: Former Roblin Steel Site

(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9)
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY

Contractor, Equipment & Personnel:

Contractor A is:

Contractor B is:
Contractor C is:

Contractor D is:

Contractor E 1s:
Contractor F is:

O+ i Excaualinﬁ/

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716) 551-6282

L

Eguipment on-stte

E)( Covedoc
Waker Tk

Date: §/3 _H b FlolHE

T

(Project No.)
Time: hrs.
700
Weather: Cleac, Seaay
Temperature: 11 °F
Wind: SSE at 3 mph
Humidity: 97 %
Weather: C |€0~r~! Sunay
Temperature: ¢ ' °F
Wind: NVW at ||  mph
Humidity: A0 %
Visitors: Representing Time

Complaints/Problems:

Personnel

Dosh

page 1 of 2
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TASTANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC

Associates, PC. Date C
(Project No).
Re:
]  Percent
Item No. | Item | Locations Complete Pay Req. No.
| = — e ~ 2 . I ~ -
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B L I A N

Comments:
~ 306060 SF Mm‘-(/fr‘ctl -f\(-CGU'O\LeJ’
The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by: _ - -
(Name of rep)

See Attached information Yes [ No (O Site Representative
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Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO:

>

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716) 551-6282

260146
Date: _3[3|I6_aet
(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) 703
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: Cleac
Temperature: G5 °F
Wind: S at 5  mph
Humidity: a1 %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: Y50 hrs.
Weather: Cleac
Contractor A is: (OVH E)((‘auﬁh\b/ Temperature: R °F
Contractor B is: Wind: NyW at 9 mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: 43 %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipment on-site \ |B C |D i [ Visitors: Representing Time
DA Excavabo . X | | Vaye S\;?Mu/\‘y\'\ oLl 1230
Waler Truchk % | |
Sheee Dwepee | X
|
| |
|
|
|
i . Complaints/Problems:
|
| I
Personnel \ | B C |D |E I
Dos . i f
| |
I |
|
F—{—
| .
| , : |
| | |
| | |
| | [
| |

page 1 of 2



IA\BEL|/\ FrL0INSPECTION REPORT NO. 3

Associates, PC. Date ?’ 5 LZ l(QQf\{(O)

(Project No).
Re:
i  Percent
Item No. | Item | Locations - Complete | Pay Req. No.
I | |
- = — e S | E—— — — —
= — -
I . o ]
E— N B . | | N
| | o
= e = — _.I = ———— S [ -
B | ) R N .
| [ !
- i
= - . - : -
. - : . AR S R
. - |
i B ?
Comments:

G-%" Pipe seen in ﬁ)"{
- C{)U\dn‘l &{u w\no& '\\( LS Lo

-amoonl e xcaveled appears b teansin  Consskent witln previovs 2 0(0“/5

The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by:

(}\r’ame of re;;) -
See Attached information Yes [J No [J Site Representative

TASTANDARDFORMSV\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC
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300 Pearl Street
I AB E I I A Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Associates, PC. Fax: (716) 551-6282

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: L\

Date: _3//Ib 046

(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) 0|
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: (leac
Temperature: 1 °F
Wind: S at |0  mph
Humidity: 7% %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: 144y hrs.
_ Weather: (' ]ea C
Contractor A is: Yy Excavalag Temperature: e T °F
Contractor B is: Wind: N _at o mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: &G 5 %
Contractor D is:
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Contractor F is:
Equipment on-site A IB |C |D |E | F Visitors: Representing Time
Excovalr X | |
Wode Aeudk X
Meeek Sweeped | Y
| | [
| |
Complaints/Problems:
| L
| | |
Personnel |A | B C |D | ]
Do | % | !
|
|
]
|
(I
|
| L
. ; | '
| |
| | |
|

page 1 of 2



INABELIA

Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO. 4

o 54 (2i340)

See Attached information

Yes [

No [

TASTANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC

Site Representative

(Project No).
Re:
| Percent

Item No. Item Locations Complete Pay Req. No.

_ { S e — _—

E
. NN N
e e— | R —— N E—————— - . S
S I B i I I
Comments:
The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by: S
(Name of rep)
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IABELIA

Associates, PC.

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716) 551-6282

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: 5

Re: Former Roblin Steel Site
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9)
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY

Contractor, Equipment & Personnel:

Contractor A is: DV v caval lnj
Contractor B is:
Contractor C is:
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:

Equipment on-site

[ A
Evcavalor | Y
Wodee Truek | %
Syweek Sweeper | X

Date: %!5 160146

(Project No.)
Time: hrs.
G(3
Weather: Cloudy
Temperature: -3 °F
Wind: S at |7  mph
Humidity: 20 %
Time: 144 / ‘ hrs.
Weather: Vuctly (lody
Temperature: ' °F
Wind: at mph
Humidity: %
Visitors: Representing Time

Chaotangua Gounty 1000

Complaints/Problems:

|
Personnel A |[B |C
|

page 1 of 2



I/A\BE|_|/\ /0 INSPECTION REPORT No. S

Associates, PC. Date 8'5_ (ZHID,L/(G)

(Project No).
Re:
| | Percent i
Item No. Item . Locations Complete Pay Req. No.
— — e —
== — I——— — | 11 —— — b e— il
| | |
— o -— I —— B — —_— i _ i :I e
I | I - B
IS — g I IS S—
1 | e R 8
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_.i______ == = == e S
e _— — | E—
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| ] 1
B IR N _ | || ]
| | |
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The work described above was incorporated into this project and
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(Name of rep)
See Attached information Yes [J No (O Site Representative
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300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202

Phone: (716) 551-6281
Associates, PC. Fax: (716)551-6282

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: ( 0

-t

Date: 8/((7 21014,

(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: \ hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) 1:00
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: Cleccday
Temperature: 77/ °F
Wind: _U})N LJ a (. mph
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Contractor F is:
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£ r&/""(\ i ‘I"f‘ | ><J | | I
L2 (-t{_é’ v T riag lC_ | | |
|
| | [
| |
| | | |
| |
.
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‘ | |
| | l
Personnel | A |B C D E F
| ! |

page 1 of 2



IA\BE] |/\ FrLp INSPECTION REPORT No. %

Associates, PC.

Date 8/{22 lZ“n ()

/%)

See Attached information

Yes [

No (J

TASTANDARDFORMS'\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC

(Project No).
Re:
| Percent
Item No. Item Locations | Complete | Pay Req. No.
o | I I I
I . o I N
- — . S S —
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Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO:

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716)551-6282

N

Date: 5’/3//4, Alboid k>

(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time:
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) 7225
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: /R
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(Project No).
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300 Pearl Street
I A B E I I A Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Associates, PC. Fax: (716) 551-6282

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: g

Date: 8/‘1“6 ai{:()“/é
! (Project No.)

Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: : hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) L:30
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: Clecas
Temperature: FA °F
Wind: 5 at | 2_mph
Humidity: LY %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: ('){3 30 hrs.
Weather: [z~
Contractor A is: D+ E%( ad“""‘a' Temperature: 8¢ oF
Contractor B is: Wind: S at /S mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: Z/3 %

Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:

Equipmenton-sitic |A 'B |C |D E | F Visitors: Representing Time

Xt vato? 1%
Wt ik LS

Complaints/Problems:

Personnel A |B |C |D |E |F

page 1 of 2



¥
I_/_\B E L U\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO. M

Associates, PC. Date Z\ Q{) (%

(Project No).
Re:
Percent
Item No. Item Locations Complete | Pay Req. No.
i _' [
|
i
!
Comments:
The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by: )
(Name of rep)
See Attached information Yes [ No [ Site Representative

TASTANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC

page 2 of 2



IABELI/A

Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: (1

300 Pearl Street
Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281

Fax:

(716) 551-6282

Date: 3’{/}0//5 2”)0/(/6

'(iject No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) S
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: Sigarcly,  (Jovdy,
Temperature: I G I op
Wind: %W at 9 mph
Humidity: AQ %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: af a0 hrs.
Weather: B8R c/tc/”
Contractor A is: U\ Euu\m\ﬂ“b Temperature: 22 °F
Contractor B is: Wind: W at )/ mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: ) %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Liquipment on-site A |B |C |ID |E |F Visitors: Representing Time 139
Crtsaiwnt | N ' ' Ko ﬁg.,a{zmnm l’ﬁ&fm'/ Lk M e [Lapiia cof,a)
] | | T
\-\-‘J\\U N\Jﬁv\ | \ |
|
| Complaints/Problems:
| .
|
Personnel A B | C D E I

page 1 of 2



FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO.
INABELIA Llonids-

Associates, PC. Date X
(Project No).
Re:
Percent '
Item No. Item ' Locations Complete Pay Req. No.
| | |
1 'I - e —— — — r——
| B Y - —
| .
| :
C ts: > SF 0F LOF  Took
omments f}( Y Vuproged L /76D §F O %Ja

. 011 n aH Jyrc
Aol no OOHGES Wi dUSE o {xmwmn% Pyre
0 D mp HIchS dgn el de (¥ The oty scmpm‘?,
Pl_pc‘}'.

The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by:

(Name of re;;)”
See Attached information Yes O No [ Site Representative

TASTANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC

page 2 of 2



INABELILA

Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: I O

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716) 551-6282

Date: Cz;'/” ”b Q\‘qub

" (Project No.)

Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: 6.\ hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9)
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: ey (10
Temperature: % % °F
Wind: S99  at b mph
Humidity: 43 %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: 2 Y0 hrs.
B Weather: i ”
Contractor A is: /] zﬁk’(ét*’"’ﬂhj/' Temperature: g5 °F
Contractor B is: Wind: Whw  at 6 mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: ' %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipment on-site A |[B [C |D |E ) Visitors: resenting Time
bx(avanl X | | *Cn__Sttell W z:ojp 5 Q400
war few | X | Fldon q'00
| |
|
| Complaints/Problems:
! |
Personnel |A | B C |D |[E |F

page 1 of 2



u\B E L u\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO! . 2 [0 N Y

Associates, PC. Date ’% } /\//(0
(Project No).
Re:
Percent |
Item No. Item _Locations Complete | Pay Req. No.
_ | — —_— S
= - = — - |
| . - _! B
| | e
T T
| %
Comments:

&

AN T syr o6 e by Thy Juse Ol [Z RS
q‘bml-, ONC e 4% Well a0 Kbrvfb /ommmm

To  (hecw o M Doken  Groy wute ;wpnw}, pff’c-,

The  DNC Assoh'a%f E lclﬁf: Than ff(}ﬁf(fcl The Pl é}/

QW.A} buth, g 20 ph Pire wd T Wt pmele/

vesk 4 / -
(o ctiny S Wel, g’ Pow ,vvu.?, Q}p‘}u{-{w;' & 7

Jook pfshms 0¢  ™L qluc UseA/ rd St T i
Kob  fir  furkes @sc gad K ot eclse o

The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by:

(Name of rep)
See Attached information Yes [J No O Site Representative

TASTANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC
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INBELIA

Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO:

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716)551-6282

—
o [

Date: 3//’2//16 AlLoiub

7

(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: 612 hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) s
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY . Weather: 44 Ovd*jf
Temperature: . /g"q °F
Wind: S50 at /4  mph
Humidity: £3 %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: d. 30 hrs.
_ Weather: VP
Contractor A is: 0th £ XCW@W Temperature: g °F
Contractor B is: Wind: < at_ /7 mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: 6 R %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipment on-site A |B |C |D |E F Visitors: Representing Time
Cvinam( | A | | |
Nt Kogh bl | .
PR | o . ' _ !
! , , !
| i |
Complaints/Problems:
Personnel [ A | B | C | D |E F
| | |

page 1 of 2



FIELD INSPECTION REPORTNO. ||
INBELILA e ol

(Project No).

Re:

| Percent }
Item No. ' Item | Locations Complete | Pay Req. No.

Comments: Tlfl(_ E)MG\W*M? Weat as (”I‘lﬂnCda No prole) /q{?ﬁo/m.zﬁfm

With  fw Sk /afardl\'vz( paztian Fa#‘?}/ e dlv+  Into s«}'h,«,, EeY)
wos ved diy g dosty  Baty peaws  Tw /0635,

_ T
TO&MY f The $riod. The 57 i ﬁ:uﬂfu
_ m Joedlos e dief 98 o e wats €
Noy £ “ﬁ 0Se

_ Ad AN
ooy P Aty 0N |
Wa> W)\? bud 1 [oad mccr”“fa(

Wy W D Sprosy T

L Jath of posooRl o7

be a tontdibuitn. f1OC
Roads Clost 70 St JfocaAvo,

wpsec oo Jcems 16
site ok f‘f”
qo dost  oildep on ALy

The work described above was incorporated into this project-and
was observed by:

(Name of rep)
See Attached information Yes [ No O Site Representative

TASTANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC
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IABELILA

Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: | L

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716) 551-6282

pate: 3/15 0 2160[Y(,

(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: 6o hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9)
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: Claudy
Temperature: P °F
Wind: < at S mph
Humidity: w1 %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: 1:%9 hrs.
" Weather: € \aow\ o
Contractor A is: Dt W Ex Cavanny Temperature: = o | °F
Contractor B is: Wind: s at a mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: 16 %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipment on-site A |B |C |[D |E Visitors: Representing Time
E x cavars’ X
Dulldo §¢ % |
Complaints/Problems:
|
i |
| | |
Personnel |A |B |C |D |E

page 1 of 2



U\B E L U\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORTNO. |7

Associates, PC. Date g’ [iﬂ (7]
(Project No).
Re: -
° 20 6N,
| Percent
Item No. | Item | Locations | Complete | | Pay Req. No.
I } o - I I N
Il_ .
|
Comments: csues. widnt pohice T

_No oolema /i ‘ot
The  excaming  west  ad "’\Mn&‘h of E:uu— on rodd winen fratks Ot
Kt e being  used al au. W

. Yo w
adme . Decided ran
> oy Not « loft ot  dust  onmen  \® S

w o e rad A bt dlng was  gen
W oA b

The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by:

(Name of rep)
See Attached information Yes (O No (J Site Representative

T:\STANDARDFORMSI\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC
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I I I 300 Pearl Street
A B E A Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Associates, PC. Fax: (716)551-6282

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: |3

Date: P\u}g‘_‘:\‘o 2,!; 0\““0
(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: 7,00 hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9)
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: Raint e,
Temperature: R °F
Wind: £ at 4 mph
Humidity: 19 %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: 7. %0 hrs.
Weather:; C :
Contractor A is: O* ¥ excovot f‘\‘} Temperature: = L °F
Contractor B is: Wind: OW at | mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: LS5 %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipmenton-site |A |B |C D E |F Visitors: Representing Time
Exco»vcmr ' | !
WO | |
Bu| daser '
|
Complaints/Problems:
I e
Personnel A [B |C |D |E |F

page 1 of 2



u\B E L u\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO. |2y

Associates, PC. Datm ?’[b
(Project No).
Re: . , )
2esiNG
Percent
Item No. Item Locations Complete Pay Req. No.
Comments: ) TY ratned 4od

56 thhe G\ wos 4urning  inko (aes . The  4rusKs couldn’t Ee.f ‘H’YD-—.‘SG\

L P Xreq  fook a vinile 1o ot e Qrsk  Arucle le;qdmd,‘lhey c,hqmid
heir oright  roule o e Sl mouas end ageroahed & from thg
wesy. Mg L ide © g gmervable dust Ieor Moand /IOC'dlf)a ortar,
MEst  dusk s wig 0FF ¥e  hueds Ond b roud leading ot

of Y. ks AidnY  oYrer PuMING  Covens ook deemed P

Wee ok hadl 6n Y rood mort  oftn 'h)d%

The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by:

(Naﬂie of rep)

See Attached information Yes (J No O Site Representative

TA\STANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC

page 2 ot



INBELIL/A\

Associates, PC.

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716) 551-6282

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: \H
Date: ¥~ |} '2“00' L\,EJ
(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: (9'-3D hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9)
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: Por¥ly  clowdy
Temperature: ) R °F
Wind: N at Q mph
Humidity: KA %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: W 2.50 hrs.
Weather: M clawly
Contractor A is: P¥W € X onaXing Temperature: <3 °F
Contractor B is: Wind: N at S  mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: E) %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipment on-site A | C Visitors: Representing Time
ExcaV ovor
Woker  fvucl
B\ dozer
I
|
|
Complaints/Problems:
Personnel A C

page 1 of 2



U\B E L I_l\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORTNO, ) (‘I

Associates, PC. Date 3\ % 22U Vo
(Project No).
Re:
Percent
Item No. Item Locations Complete Pay Req. No.

Comments: _
Excova¥ng wenr as planned. No  prodlems /issues. wo ber o ¢ )
WOy gore for  or least hatt of the day ond vt wed at €1

ot Yhe day  on A r0e0S Dust wod owervavle  on Yhe road bt
noF  Prom \chj

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

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: \S

S\v -/
Date: 57 Qb O\Ub
(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: b6 hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) ~Mosthy  Clouwde
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: -
Temperature: ¥ °F
Wind: < at Q@ mph
Humidity: A %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: \: k S hrs.
Weather: MoSSM.  clam d Yy
Contractor A is: D -\-H GO Oc'hnf) Temperature: i °F
Contractor B is: Wind: uSw  at  \ O  mph
Contractor C is: Humidity: 249 %
Contractor D is: B
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipmentonsite  |A |B |C |D |E Visitors: Representing Time
Exconirtt Oove (oey  OEC TS
Vg)%kw K |
Rt Sweer |
PuadeLer | |
|
| Complaints/Problems:
| Optiatiuns Shut down Clue 16
. ' - [
| Py
Personnel A |B |C D E Vol !

page 1 of 2



I_/\ B E L U\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO. |9

Associates, PC. Date 2[ 66! Ll‘JO

(Project No).

Re: 8" 15/“}}0

Percent

Item No. Item Locations Complete Pay Req. No.

Comments:

: (
Roined  lost Nighk \ Vers '-"\Cdd‘j,’r“d“ a whvle @ Yo Sheet OOcllné
3{\.&,\(3 e.casy Hﬁe’b hed e Q.ﬁur._ out e best Oy ‘o
Appeach Hhe reed. DEC e and St ogernons SO
o M ud o~ e  road. el \rddmrcmld

\Care ek e  as souwy o e DB cleon < the
ook

The work described above was incorporated into this project and
was observed by:

(Name of rep)
See Attached information Yes [ No O Site Representative

T:\STANDARDFORMS\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC
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INBELIA

Associates, PC.

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO: /

L//

,'_’.fl._’? P /_j
/6 : //

300 Pearl Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 551-6281
Fax: (716)551-6282

Date: | 0 “6‘ ”O .'f ,-)} lomq(o

(Project No.)
Re: Former Roblin Steel Site Time: : hrs.
(NYSDEC Site No. B00173-9) (0'3() QM
320 S. Roberts Rd., Dunkirk, NY Weather: < N [ ( lecr”
Temperature: (_ oo’ °F
Wind: )| mph
Humidity: (,ﬁ%, %
Contractor, Equipment & Personnel: Time: 'Copn hrs.
. ‘ Weather: < XY 4
Contractor A is: O(;g M Camtéxct = Temperature: YACE °F
Contractor B is: _AQEW}\ Wind: > at < mph
Contractor C is: U Humidity: Gl %
Contractor D is:
Contractor E is:
Contractor F is:
Equipment on-site < A" 1}% IC D I Visitors: Representing Time
Uedes hu‘k u}e (awj |
(‘K(l Wl \’ f .
‘:B, \/\1/ ?C// | i
|
\JI/ ' |
|
|
| |
| | Complaints/Problems:
-
i . _ |
| Personnel A B C D | F
g NS, X
l I«l Jm&f\cfﬂ.f X

e

page 1 of 2



( .
u\ B E L u\ FIELD INSPECTION REPORT NO. [

Associates, PC. Date //) (o f(o/n)/ (O
(Pro;ect No).
Re:
" | Percent |
Item No. Item ' Locations | Complete Pay Req. No.

. — -f } -

|
[
| —
| |

Comments: Dg \\ \bo(/)\\ u*- r'"l'/r L D ‘( < (\(1 {‘(\ (;;t\’\q u{‘w(:\h A{U\ ]L\\Q\

( :".f.’\o\.ucl.‘;\ Cx ABY Mook ¢ \op O\)U X% ‘/ \\ !Q/C‘L_\ PRT SIA
AN é -;3:;.\}_ N [\\{ \““ﬂ‘// _)\//i\ﬁf \”/ COXNC \( a4 o\, ,I- ¢ cco Ao\ Auelle
k e s‘\* 0\ (e &(;\ %) l\fl Petena) ox E’\CK\ A whee¥s e\
o \\L\rc\&a\ecﬁ\ \05\(\ ”\w\ \e_ . f\J6 W g0 ? - \6 G
N’_O\( J\\C (‘{\\(OM S MQ(MK\ F\{\\S\r\ \) \\NG""’% A‘Q ¥

A ANAL RE *f)opg \naa,\

The work described above was incorporated into this project and

was observed by: ( \(\ﬂﬁ \)j\
(Name of rep)

See Attached information Yes I No (O Site Representative

TASTANDARDFORMS'\FIELD INSPECTION REPORT.DOC
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Removal of final stockpile material.

Removal of final stockpile material.

Completed removal of stockpile material.

Corrective Action Report
Former Roblin Steel Site
320 South Roberts Road, Dunkirk, New York

INBELIA






